
FYI: For approval : Requisition for contract with Amazon

From "Beaudoin, Carlo (PHAC/ASPC)" <carlo.beaudoin@canada.ca>

"Hall, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC)" <suzanne.hall@canada.ca>, "Popiel, Tomasz
T (PHAC/ASPC)" <tomasz.popiel@canada.ca>, "Amyotte, Sylvain (HC/SC)"

<sylvain.amyotte@canada.ca>, "Wilson, Duane (HC/SC)"
<duane.wilson@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 20:14:05 +0000

See attached.
Carlo Beaudoin
CFO PHAC / DPF ASPC
Tel: 613-948-5798
Cell: 613-769-8915
..........Original message
From: "Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC)" <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-03-31 2:39 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC)" <karen.walton@canada.ca>, "MacKenzie, Sara (HC/SC)"
<sara.mackenzie@canada.ca>
Cc: "Dagenais, Eric (IC)" <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>, "Beaudoin, Carlo (PHAC/ASPC)"
<carlo.beaudoin@canada.ca>, "Johnstone, Mamie (PHAC/ASPC)" <mamie.johnstone@canada.ca>,
"Monlezun2, Shelley (PHAC/ASPC)" <shelley.monlezun2@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: For approval: Requisition for contract with Amazon
I approve. We need to ensure that as contract gets finalized that we keep total line of sight from point of view of
potential comms announcement. Any sense as to when finalization will happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2020, at 2:33 PM, Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC) <karen,walton@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Tina,

Please provide your approval under section 32 for us to proceed with a requisition to contract
with Amazon support logistics related to the COVID-19 response. Contract will be until March
31, 2021.

The requisition will be for a value of $5M excluding taxes. We will be billed based on actual
services.

Thanks,

Karen

PHAC-ASPC X
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